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March 3, 2025

Ms. Deborah Nickson
Interim City Clerk
City of Vicksburg

P.O. Box 150

Vicksburg, MS 39181-0159

Dear Ms. Nickson:

This is to verify at the close of business on February 28, 2025, the City of Vicksburg had on

deposit the following balances:

Sincerely,

Ty

J David Cox Il

Vicksburg Water and Gas General Fund

City of Vicksburg Emergency Housing Program
City of Vicksburg CDBG/Economic Development
City of Vicksburg (Reserve Fund Account)

City of Vicksburg MS Home Corp, Grant Fund

City of Vicksburg-American Rescue Plan

City of Vicksburg-Capital Expense Account

City of Vicksburg Baseball Field Lighting Project
City of Vicksburg Riverfront Development Project
City of Vicksburg MS Infrastructure Bond Fund
City of Vicksburg Cemetery Perpetual Care

City of Vicksburg Repairs to Fisher Ferry Rd Bridge
City of Vicksburg Infrastructure

City of Vicksburg ERBR-Fisher Ferry

City of Vicksburg Retaining Wall Project

~ <

Community Bank President

$7,594,792.77

5,541.16
30,507.83
61,240.19

2,724.01
741,692.21
4,999,812.05
269,008.78
2,051,883.51
2,463,224.11
215,143.30
4,228,923.88
285,496.39
547,753.37
352,891.60
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